

- 10860 Burr Oak Way
- Burke, VA 22015
- jim@casey.us

April 11, 2006

Experimental Licensing Division

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, SW
Washington DC 20554

Re: WD2XMB-0159-EX-RR-2005

By this letter, Mountain Telecommunications, Inc. (“MTI”), licensee of the above-referenced experimental authorization requests that the Federal Communications Commission cancel the authorization effective immediately. MTI has completed the experiment for which the license was granted and has shut down all equipment and operations associated with the experiment.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

/s/ James A. Casey

James A. Casey

Counsel for Mountain Telecommunications, Inc.
